Colette Shwetz

e S———— e
From: George\'s Market & Celebrations <noreply@georgesmarketandcelebrations.com>

Sent: August 5, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Colette Shwetz

Subject: Your George's Market order has been received!

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Thank you for your order

Hi Colette,

Just to let you know — we've received your order #7636, and it is now being
processed:

[Order #7636] (August 5, 2022)

Product Quantity Price

The Fruit Basket - Medium

o Size: 1 $75.00
Medium
Subtotal: $75.00
Shipping: $10.00 via Delivery (1.9 km)
Tax: $5.05

Payment method: Credit Card (Stripe)



Total: $90.05

Delivery date: 06 Aug 2022
Order type: Delivery

Card Message: Take care and get well real soon!

From you NAN Legal Work Family! :)

Billing address Shipping address
Nishnawbe Aski-Legal Services Sheba Fox

Corporation 261 Shuniah Street
Colette Shwetz Thunder Bay ON P7A 3A1
1805 Arthur Street East 344-6935

Thunder Bay ON P7E 2R6

807-887-4256
cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca

Thanks for using georgesmarketandcelebrations.com!
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